
1114755

To: EEE @rivm.nl]
Cc: CARLH EXPLICN FI rivm ni]
From: 51.2e 124 |5.12¢ )]
Sent: Tue 2/9/2021 1:59:28 PM
Subject: RE: Antw: VITAL Scientific periodic report year 2 final review

Received: Tue 2/9/2021 1:59:33 PM

Super bedankt [| EN Ik hoep dat wij kunnen dit report snel afronden.

@EEAELE als de ‘mitigation’ van WP4 over 1st jaar gaat ik zal de tekst weghalen van de document.

Gr,

With kind regards,

or. IE IEEE
UMC Utrecht

University Medical Center Utrecht | Room number | Internal mail no P.O. Box 85500 | 3508 GA UTRECHT

T:IEET| www .umcutrecht.nl

This message may contain confidential information and is intended exclusively for the addressee. If you receive this message unintentionally, please do not use

the contents but notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. University Medical Center Utrecht is a legal person by public law and is registered at the

Chamber of Commerce for Midden-Nederland under no. 30244197.

= Please think of the environment before printing this email.
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